
From: Mike Murray
To: Heather Shaw
Cc: ccanfield@audubon.org; Curtis Hopkins; Craig LeSchack; Don Manley; rodney@gswcpas.com; Steve Adair;

Scott Mcleod; wgolder@audubon.org
Subject: Re: Cape Hatteras National Seashore
Date: 02/11/2010 09:15 AM

Dear Ms. Shaw,

I have received your correspondence, understand that you wish to have your name
and your employer's name removed from the letter regarding the management of
off-road vehicles at Cape Hatteras National Seashore, and will add your
correspondence to the record.

Thank you,

Mike Murray
Superintendent
Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
(w)  252-473-2111, ext. 148
(c)  252-216-5520
fax 252-473-2595

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed.  This communication may contain information that is proprietary,
privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. 
▼ "Heather Shaw" <hshaw@ducks.org>

"Heather Shaw"
<hshaw@ducks.org> 

02/09/2010 10:03 AM

To <mike_murray@nps.gov>

cc "Don Manley" <dmanley@ducks.org>, "Curtis
Hopkins" <chopkins@ducks.org>, "Craig LeSchack"
<cleschack@ducks.org>, "Steve Adair"
<sadair@ducks.org>, "Scott Mcleod"
<smcleod@ducks.org>, <wgolder@audubon.org>,
<ccanfield@audubon.org>, <rodney@gswcpas.com>

Subject Cape Hatteras National Seashore

Mr.Murray,

 
Please review the attached letter regarding the management of beach driving at Cape Hatteras
National Seashore.

 
Thank you for your time,
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HEATHER L. SHAW
Conservation Programs Biologist
Ducks Unlimited, Inc.
103 Lake Ave E., Suite 1 
PO Box 240 
Napoleon, ND 5856
Phone (701) 754-2234 extension 3 [attachment "HLS_DU_MM.pdf" deleted by
Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS] 
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